HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

SUBCOMMITTEE ON FAMILY LAW

June 5, 1997 Hearing Room 357

3:15 P.M. Tape 103

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Ron Sunseri, Chair

Rep. George Eighmey, Vice-Chair

Rep. Roger Beyer

Rep. Charles Starr

Rep. Judy Uherbelau

MEMBER EXCUSED:

Rep. Peter Courtney

STAFF PRESENT:

William E. Taylor, Counsel

Lauri A. Smith, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 244A and SB 243A - Work Session

SB 693A - Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 00, A		
003	Chair Sunseri	Calls the meeting to order at 4:22 p.m.
<u>SB 243A -</u> WORK SESSION		
	Chair	

004	Sunseri	Opens a work session on SB 243A.
005	William E.	Counsel
	Taylor	Reads a Preliminary Staff Measure Summary on SB 243A.
012	Chair Sunseri	I spoke with a judge, who works in this field regarding the number of days before a hearing should commence to enforce a parenting plan. Forty five days rather than the fifty days stated in the -A7 amendments is a workable alternative.
015	Chair Sunseri	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 243A-A7 amendments dated 06/04/97 and that the measure be FURTHER AMENDED on page 01, line 02, by changing "50" to "45" and moves SB 243A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0-1
017		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Courtney
	Chair Sunseri	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. EIGHMEY will lead discussion on the floor.
022	Chair Sunseri	Closes the work session SB 243A.
SB 693A - PUBLIC HEARING		
029	Chair Sunseri	Opens a public hearing on SB 693A.
031	Kevin Campbell	Oregon Association Chiefs of Police
		Testifies in support of SB 693A
039	Rep. Eighmey	Asks for explanation about payments.
041	Campbell	There is no funding for this measure. The counties, because of the mandate problem and ballot measure 47, want to be careful that alternative transports do not become a mandate. The effective date has been set back, there is no funding, nor is funding being asked for, but the task force believes alternative transports are a good tool.
047	Chair Sunseri	Close the public hearing on SB 693A.
<u>SB 693A -</u> WORK SESSION		
048	Chair Sunseri	Opens a work session on SB 693A.

048	Rep. Eighmey	MOTION: Moves SB 693A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
051		VOTE: 5-0-1 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Courtney
	Chair Sunseri	The motion CARRIES. REP. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.
055	Chair Sunseri	Closes the work session on SB 693A.
<u>SB 244A -</u> WORK SESSION		
055	Chair Sunseri	Opens a work session on SB 244A.
056	William E. Taylor	Counsel Reads a Preliminary Staff Measure Summary on SB 244A.
062	Rep. Eighmey	MOTION: Moves SB 244A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
065		VOTE: 5-0-1 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Courtney
	Chair Sunseri	The motion CARRIES. REP. UHERBELAU will lead discussion on the floor.
075	Chair Sunseri	Closes the work session on SB 244A. Adjourns the meeting at 4:28 p.m.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Lauri A. Smith, Sarah Watson,

Administrative Support Office Manager

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - SB 693A, written testimony, Kevin Campbell, 2 pages.